



## ONW Band Booster Board Meeting

February 4<sup>th</sup>, 2021 · 6:30pm – 7:30pm

[Join Microsoft Teams Meeting](#)

### **AGENDA**

- |       |                                                         |                                   |
|-------|---------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| I.    | Call Meeting to Order                                   | <i>Mike Augustine</i>             |
| II.   | Welcome                                                 | <i>Bob Davis</i>                  |
| III.  | Appointment of Recording Secretary                      | <i>Mike Augustine</i>             |
| IV.   | Approval of the December 3 <sup>rd</sup> , 2020 Minutes | <i>Mike Augustine</i>             |
| V.    | Treasurer's Report                                      | <i>Tracie Wright/Sheila Hite</i>  |
| VI.   | Old Business                                            |                                   |
|       | a. Situation/Calendar Update                            | <i>Bob Davis/Galen Whisman</i>    |
|       | b. Trip Planning                                        | <i>Bob Davis/Galen Whisman</i>    |
|       | c. Band Dues Status Update                              | <i>Tracie Wright</i>              |
|       | d. ONW Individual Music Lessons Studio                  | <i>Bob Davis/Galen Whisman</i>    |
|       | e. Basketball Pep Band Update                           | <i>Bob Davis/Galen Whisman</i>    |
| VII.  | New Business                                            |                                   |
|       | a. Enrollment                                           | <i>Bob Davis/Galen Whisman</i>    |
|       | b. Concert Uniforms                                     | <i>Danna Dahl/Paula Brekken</i>   |
| VIII. | Officer/Committee Reports                               |                                   |
|       | a. Band Directors                                       | <i>Bob Davis/Galen Whisman</i>    |
|       | b. Vice-President                                       | <i>Melissa White</i>              |
|       | c. Treasurer                                            | <i>Tracie Wright/Sheila Hite</i>  |
|       | d. Fundraising                                          | <i>Kim Harris</i>                 |
|       | e. Roadies                                              | <i>Kimberly Augustine</i>         |
|       | f. Uniforms                                             | <i>Danna Dahl/Paula Brekken</i>   |
|       | g. Volunteers                                           | <i>Trish Logsdon</i>              |
|       | h. Webmaster/Publicity Agent                            | <i>Ashley Augustine</i>           |
|       | i. Food Coordinator                                     | <i>Mickey Schauff</i>             |
|       | j. Coordinator                                          | <i>Brent Smitko</i>               |
|       | k. Spiritwear                                           | <i>Lise Emch</i>                  |
|       | l. Props Coordinator                                    | <i>Jerry Prew</i>                 |
|       | m. Blues & BBQ                                          | <i>Sarah Nickel</i>               |
|       | n. Bingo                                                | <i>Trish Logsdon/Jenny Wassom</i> |
|       | o. End of Year Banquet                                  | <i>Jenny Wassom/Trish Logsdon</i> |
|       | p. DCI Brass Impact                                     | <i>Rob McElwain/Jena McElwain</i> |
|       | q. Olathe District Marching Festival                    | <i>Kimberly Augustine</i>         |
|       | r. Capital Campaign                                     | <i>Brent Emch</i>                 |
|       | s. Reverse Christmas Parade                             | <i>Trish Logsdon/Jenny Wassom</i> |

IX. Next Meeting – *March 4<sup>th</sup>, 2021*

*Mike Augustine*

X. Adjourn

*Mike Augustine*